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To: Jon Oldfield/ [ stafNswPolice@NswPolice
From: Kylie Whiting/ [}/ staffNswpolice
Date: 18/05/2016 11:01

Subject: Fw: (AEB) 4234094 (S2) Request to France for DNA sample FPIT224
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi Jon,

Sorry about the delay in getting back to you, | was in Goulburn yesterday and just
got back today.

As discussed, here is the information for your records.

| agree sending another request through under the Unsolved Homicide banner may
spark more of an interest with the French Authorities.

Regards,

Kylie WHITING Serieant ’ Team Leader | Missing Persons Unit |

Nsw Police Force | Phone: [ <Net [ =< I <Ne

From: Kimelia Miller/ | staftNswPolice
To: Kylie Whiting/ [l stafiNswPolice@NswPolice
Date: 10/05/2016 16:43

Subject: Fw: (AEB) 4234094 (S2) Request to France for DNA sample FPIT224
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hello Sgt Whiting

I have located the file. A copy of the last response from Interpol is below. We had
sent the original request and 5 chasers to Interpol to no avail.

Please advise if you require any further action from FIRM
regards Kim

Kimelia Miller
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Forensic Results Administrator | Forensic Intelligence & Results Management FIRM)
| FSG | NSW Police Force |

Email: N Fhone: [N c-ocne: I Lcve

4B, 1 Charles St Parramatta NSW 2150/ POSTAL ADDRESS: FIRM, Locked Bag
5102, Parramatta NSW 2124

Please note: | currently work 3 days per week Tuesday, Wednesday & Friday

From: "Interpol, Canberra" <} NG
To: <IN
Date: 21/10/2011 13:50

Subject: (AEB) 4234094 (S2) Request to France for DNA sample FPIT224
[SEC=PERSONAL]

Kim,
OUR REF: 4234094 MATTAINI

Numerous Chasers have already been sent to Interpol Paris regarding this DNA
request (11 April, 14 June, 12 July and 30 August).

Given the lack of response from French authorities, Interpol Canberra will not send
any more chasers regarding this request. You will be notified if a response is
received from IP Paris.

Kind regards
Amanda Beatty

Interpol Canberra
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From: Kimelia Miller [mailto || G

Sent: Friday, 21 October 2011 10:54 AM

To: I

oo I

Subject: Fw: Request to France for DNA sample FPIT224

Hello Interpol

Could you please send a chaser to Interpol France in regard to this matter. | have
not had any responses so do not have a PROMIS# for the file.

This is in relation to a long term Missing Person case. We currently have Operation
FIRENZE underway, under the direction of the NSW State Coroner. This involves
obtaining all outstanding information to assist with further investigation . Unidentified
bodies that we have on file cannot be ruled out with no available information on
Gilles MATTAINI

Could you please arrange for 2 DNA samples to be obtained from the MPs mother
and forwarded to me at the address below along with the completion of the
documents as attached.

Many thanks KIM

Kimelia Miller

Forensic Results Administrator | Forensic Intelligence & Results Management
FIRM) | FSG | NSW Police Force |

Email: [ o I Eogenct I Love!

2B, 1 Charles St Parramatta NSW 2150/ POSTAL ADDRESS: FIRM, Locked Bag
5102, Parramatta NSW
2124

This document has been prepared by the Forensic Procedures Implementation
Team, Forensic Services Group for use by authorised persons, agencies and/or
organisations only, and does not constitute legal advice. Unauthorised possession,
storage, use, viewing, duplication or distribution of this document and/or any of its
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contents, by any means whatsoever, is strictly prohibited. The contents of this
document must not be disseminated, reproduced or referred to, either wholly or in
part, by a third party without the prior express permission of the Manager, Forensic
Procedures Implementation Team, Forensic Service Group.

----- Forwarded by Kimelia Miller/ |l Staff/NSWPolice on 21/10/2011 10:10 ----

From: Kimelia Miller/ I Staff/NSWPolice
Date: 11/07/2011 16:27
Subject: Fw: Request to France for DNA sample FPIT224

Hello Interpol
Would you be able to follow this one up for us please. We have not had a response.
Many thanks KIM

Kimelia Miller

NCIDD Administrator | Forensic Information Management Unit (FIMU) | FSG | NSW
Police Force |
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This document has been prepared by the Forensic Procedures Implementation
Team, Forensic Services Group for use by authorised persons, agencies and/or
organisations only, and does not constitute legal advice. Unauthorised possession,
storage, use, viewing, duplication or distribution of this document and/or any of its
contents, by any means whatsoever, is strictly prohibited. The contents of this
document must not be disseminated, reproduced or referred to, either wholly or in
part, by a third party without the prior express permission of the Manager, Forensic
Procedures Implementation Team, Forensic Service Group.

- Forwarded by Kimelia Miller/ |/ Staff/NSWPolice on 11/07/2011 16:26 ----

#FSGFPITNCIDD/StaffNSWPolice

Sent by: Kimelia Miller

18/02/2011 16:44 7ol

CC

SubjectRequest to France for DNA sample FPIT224

Hello Interpol

Could you please arrange for 2 DNA (Buccal swabs) samples to be taken from the
mother of a NSW Missing Person, Gillies MATTAINI.

The mother, Renne Mattaini lives at
I Goussainville Paris, France. 95190

These samples are required for both nucleur and mitichondrial testing so it would be
appreciated if they were not analysed in France.

Additionally, NSWPOL require the completion of the attached forms as well as a
photo of the Missing Person if possible. Any medical records and/or X-rays would be
appreciated as well any dental records if available.
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| am enclosing the forms for completion by the mother and a consent form to take
the DNA samples. Could the forms and samples please be sent back to me at:

FPIT, Locked Bag 5102, Parramatta, 2124 NSW Australia

Please let me know if you require any further details.



